

**From:** [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)  
**To:** [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Subject:** RE: 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15  
**Date:** Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:35:11 PM  
**Attachments:** [RE 6797 - RMD plus LansingSEMDOGrand Rapids Due 10515.msg](#)

---

Debbie already answered item 1 of this FOIA in the attached.  
 The remainder of the FOIA will be in district files.

---

**From:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:19 PM  
**To:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Philip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15

Kris can probably provide the information on violations in the annual reports and tell the requester they can “disaggregate” the information. There will be no annual reports for 2015 as that report won’t be completed for almost another year. The rest of the information should be in the Lansing District files with the possible exception of complaints – some of which may have been received in OEA.

---

**From:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:36 PM  
**To:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15

Another Flint FOIA...

Thanks,  
*Tracy Jo*

---

**From:** Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:18 AM  
**To:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15

Here’s a FOIA regarding the Flint Water issue.

Carolyn Looney  
 Secretary for the Environmental Health Section  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Phone: 517-284-6535  
 Fax: 517-241-1328  
 Email: [looneyc@mi.gov](mailto:looneyc@mi.gov)

---

**From:** DEQ-RMD-FOIA  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 7:53 AM  
**To:** Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)

**Subject:** FW: 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15

Tamara Roehrs  
Administration Section  
Resource Management Group  
517.284.6510

---

**From:** DEQFOIA  
**Sent:** Monday, September 28, 2015 12:58 PM  
**To:** DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Nikitin, Mary (DEQ); Stieb, Melody (DEQ); Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ)  
**Subject:** 6797 - RMD plus Lansing/SEMDO/Grand Rapids, Due: 10/5/15

| 2015FOIAs |           |           |                                                                                                                       |
|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| County    | DueDate   | Divisions | Hyperlink                                                                                                             |
| Various   | 10/5/2015 | RMD       | <a href="U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6700 thru 6799\6797.pdf">U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2015FOIAs\6700 thru 6799\6797.pdf</a> |

*Rose Woosley*  
OEA-EAC  
Department of Environmental Quality  
517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278  
Fax: 517-241-0858  
[Deqfoia@michigan.gov](mailto:Deqfoia@michigan.gov)